

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:	
Street:	
Suburb:	DELFT SOUTH
Postal Code:	7100
Date:	2024-03-15
Time:	15:28
Inspector:	RUDOLPH PHILANDER

Type:	CASE DISCUSSION NOTE
Follow-Up Date:	2024-03-18

Comments:

From: Llewellyn Grove <Llewellyn.Grove@capetown.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Rudolph Philander <insp12@scca-ct.co.za>; Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspmanager@scca-ct.co.za>; Peter Lottering <Peter.Lottering@capetown.gov.za>; Ashley Grosch <Ashley.Grosch@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Removing pigs

Good day Inspector

I suggest you send out a formal meeting request for a planning meeting prior to send the applications to get the deployment of the other role-players.

Regards,

Llewellyn Grove
Regional Inspector: Neighbourhood Safety Team | Stabilization Unit | Process Serving Unit | Animal Control Unit
Specialized Services | Safety and Security | Law Enforcement Services

Tel: 021 444 8116 | Fax: 086 576 0164/2324 | Email: llewellyn.grove@capetown.gov.za | Web: www.capetown.gov.za

CCT Contacts | CCT Media and News | Report a fault | Account Queries | Water Restrictions
From: Rudolph Philander <insp12@scca-ct.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 13:30
To: Llewellyn Grove <Llewellyn.Grove@capetown.gov.za>; Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspmanager@scca-ct.co.za>; Peter Lottering <Peter.Lottering@capetown.gov.za>; Ashley Grosch <Ashley.Grosch@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Removing pigs
Good afternoon RI Grove

I trust this email finds you well.

The court order applications will be submitted at the respective magistrate courts on Monday. Once we have been granted the orders, we will plan the dates as the farms have to be done at least 7 - 14 days apart due to biosecurity reasons. Please advise if you are happy with this.

From: Llewellyn Grove <Llewellyn.Grove@capetown.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 4:00 PM
To: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspmanager@scca-ct.co.za>; Peter Lottering <Peter.Lottering@capetown.gov.za>; Ashley Grosch <Ashley.Grosch@capetown.gov.za>
Cc: Rudolph Philander <insp12@scca-ct.co.za>
Subject: RE: Removing pigs

Good day Jaco

Kindly be advise that your mail has been noted.

Please indicate when you intend to remove the pigs.
Owen Ntsasa Owen.Ntsasa@capetown.gov.za – area east metro police.

Sydney Richards Sydney.Richards@capetown.gov.za – specialized services / TRU.

Regards,

Llewellyn Grove

Regional Inspector: Neighbourhood Safety Team | Stabilization Unit | Process Serving Unit | Animal Control Unit

Specialized Services | Safety and Security | Law Enforcement Services

Afternoon RI Grove

We trust that this email finds you well.

Is it possible for the ACU to assist us with the below? We will most likely require assistance from Metro as well.

Kind regards

Jaco Pieterse

Chief Inspector

RUDOLPH PHILANDER 2023-06-03 12:28

Captured By: